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From: Case Morris

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 3:03 PM

To: Karen Ritter

Subject: RE: Lease Inspection Request on Expired Intent to Drill
Hey Karen,

| checked this on Google Earth and Pat Staab confirmed in the field that the Jane #2 was never drilled. 1think the
aperator (Ed Glassman) didn’t read the well number carefully when he submitted the form and thought it was for the
Jane #1. Thanks. Case

From: Karen Ritter

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Case Morris

Subject: Lease Inspection Request on Expired Intent to Drill

Case,

Legal queries expired Intents to Drill and sends out letters to request information as to whether the well has been drilled
or not. Anchor Bay Petroleum, LLC sent back a letter saying the Jane #2 #15-051-26809-00-00 had been drilled and
“closed”. Jon Meyers said to send District a scan of the letter and request a field inspection of the lease. See attached
scan. Thanks!

Karen Ritter, Geologist
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November 01, 2016

Ed Glassman . License No. 33933
Anchor Bay Petroleum LLC

1952 VICTORIA RD

HAYS KS 67601

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Re: API No. 15-051-26809-00-00
" Well Name: JANE 2
NENWSWNW, 1-118-17W
ELLIS County, Kansas
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Operator:

Commission records indicate that the OCTOBER 19, 2015 Intent to Drill on the above-referenced well has
expired. Staff has not received a spud call or a Well Completion Report ("ACO-1") for this well.

Please indicate below whether the well was drilled, by check-marking one of the two boxes below.
This well WAS drilled: ¥ € (574
This well WAS NOT drilled:

Please sign and date this letter, and return it to the Commission at the address listed at the top of this page.

Signature: %”“’

Date: /D 7_”’/;

Pursuant to K.A.R. 82-3-128, failure to verify requiested information shall be punishable by a $100 penalty.

Failure to complete and return this letter
by NOVEMBER 15, 2016
shall be punishable by a $100 per-well administrative penalty.

Please contact me at (316) 337-6200 if you have any questions.

Sincerely, EECOR%Rﬁ?fVed
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